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23 November 2004

Mr Clive Gowdy
Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate
BELFAST
BT4 3SQ-

Dear Mr Gowdy

Further to your letter of the 4t November 2004 re: UTV Insight Programme, | wish to
confirm that | have taken the appropriate steps to secure and keep safe all
documentation, which this Council holds relating to the death of

Lucy Crawford
and Raychel Ferguson

We do not have nor did we hold any documentation relating to the death of Adam Strain.

All materials have been retained, sorted, referenced and indexed as instructed.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick McGowan
Chairman
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